Corrigenda

Page 32 QUEENSCLIFF — ST ANDREW'S PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Background: Early services were held in private homes before the church, designed by Nathanial Billing, was opened in 1862.

This was replaced in 1898 by the current church designed by Evander McIver, an architect from Melbourne.

[Photo: current church]

Page 36 BARRABOOL HILLS CEMETERY

Location: Barrabool Road, near cnr Scenic Road, Highton

<u> ..</u>